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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 4/9/20 Solicitation No. 3450004858 

Requisition No.  20-SPR-0041 Amendment No.  1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 04/10/20 4:00 PM   CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OK Dept of Transportation 
200 NE 21st Street, Rm 3C6 
      
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Cheryl Emerson, CPO  
Contracting Officer  

405-552-3209  
Phone  Number  

cemerson@odot.org  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
The closing date for the Solicitation has been extended to April 30, 2020, 4 PM.   
 
Questions and Answers (See Attached) 
 
Revised Pay Item Sheet (Appendix C) 

 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 



 

Vehicle Classification Data Collections and Reporting 

Solicitation 3450004 / 20-SPR-0041 

 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1. Considering the current COVID-19 pandemic, will the proposals including the 
sample data be accepted electronically? 

 Answer:  As of 03/18/2020 and until further notice, due to concerns about the possible 
spread of the coronavirus on packages, bids should be submitted to ODOT via email.  Electronic bids 
will still be considered sd bids and the attachments will not be opened until bid closing.  Electronic 
bids should be emailed to the Buyer handling the solicitation. 

Question 2. How many (paper) copies of the proposal will be required? 
Answer:  At this point in time, paper copies of the proposal will not be required. 
 

NOTE:  Based upon the file(s) size(s) the Vendor responses might require that the Vendor provide 
the file(s) via Dropbox or other commercial file transfer service.  If the Vendors do not have 
access to a Dropbox or other commercial file transfer service they may contact the Buyer, Cheryl 
Emerson, at cemerson@odot.org for information on how to access the Department’s Large File 
Transfer system. 

 
Question 3. In accordance with Section C.5.9...the Consultant will collect intersection turning 
movements for all approaches for a minimum of 16 hours (6am to 10pm). 

a. Will there be any of this type work for the contract?  
Answer: Minimal. Currently there are no planned intersections needing collection. 
These would supplement ODOT’s special request collections when demand is too 
high. 
 
 

b. Will payment be per lane per leg of each intersection including the two pedestrian 
classes? 
Answer:  Payment will be for 16 hours of monitoring of turning movement for an 
entire intersection. 
  
 

c. Where do show the pricing for this work on the pricing sheet? 
             Answer: Please see revised Pay Item Response Sheet. 

 
 
 

Question 4. Do we need to secure a permit from any state or local agency for this work? 
  Answer: No. ODOT will provide documentation for awarded consultant’s collection 
personnel to have if questioned by local law enforcement. 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:cemerson@odot.org


Question 5. In accordance with Section C.5.2...work plan work days will include Monday thru 
Thursday, and will exclude holidays and holiday affected days.  

What are the allowable times on those collection days? As for instance are the 
times from 12:00PM Monday to 12:00 AM Friday or 12:00AM Tuesday to 12:00 AM 
Friday. 
Answer:    The collected 48 hours of data should start at 12:00 AM either Monday, 
Tuesday, or Wednesday. Equipment set up would occur on the day before 
collection. 

 
 

a. No counts end the day before or begin the day after a State or National 
Holiday?  
Answer: Mainly needs to be observed for 4th of July, Thanksgiving and 
Christmas. These holidays affect traffic patterns for multiple days. Example 
Thanksgiving week, Monday and Tuesday can be counted but not Wed – Fri. 
 
 

b. Can you provide a list of holidays?  New Years, MLK Holiday, President’s Day, 
Answer:  New Years, MLK Holiday, President’s Day, Memorial Day, 4th of July, 
Labor Day, Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas.  

 
Question 6. If a count is rejected by the Project Manager and the data for a recount at that 
station is within 10% of the original count, is there the possibility of receiving compensation for 
both data collection efforts? 
  Answer:  Yes. Both counts will be paid for at the approved rate if second count 

verifies that the first was a quality count. 
 

Question 7. The provided road tubing location (US-81, 4 lanes, 2.5 miles north of US-62 
(35.097382, -97.961404) for the sample data is a 2-lane roadway, which is confirmed by our field 
technicians and Google Earth; please see attached. 

a. Are the provided coordinates correct or are there different coordinates you can 
provide? 

b. Is there a 4-lane location that should be counted instead of the provided 
location?  

Answer: The coordinates provided are correct, my site discerption of 4 lanes is 
wrong. This 2 lane location is where ODOT’s Automatic Vehicle Classifier (AVC) 
is located that I wanted to test at. The collected count should be within 50 feet 
along the road from the provided coordinates. Your collection staff should have 
noticed a silver ODOT cabinet along the east right-of-way.

 



Solicitation 3450004908  Appendix C 

 

 

PAY ITEM RESPONSE SHEET 

 

Description Price 
48 hours of monitoring of one lane of traffic at an 
Urban Location with Video 

 

48 hours of monitoring of one lane of traffic at a 
Rural Location with Road Tubing 

 

16  hours of monitoring of turning movement at a 
single location 

 

 

 

_________________________________                            _____________ 

Company Name      Date 
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